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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

To: steven.carmack@pdenviro.com
Cc: Keith Simas
Subject: RE: GeoTracker Status for LUST #RO0000282, Dream Ride Limousine Service, 5330 Foothill 

Blvd., Oakland

This e-mail serves as your extension for claiming the site in GeoTracker.  Please have the responsible party sign the letter 

once he arrives back in the country.   

  This site and all of its files are on the Alameda county website.  If you would like to see if there are additional files, 

please review the site files online.  A link is provided below. 

Regards, 

 

Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
(510) 639-1287 (direct) 
(510) 337-9335 (fax) 
barbara.jakub@acgov.org 

 

Online case files are available at the website below 

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm  

 

 

 

From: steven.carmack@pdenviro.com [mailto:steven.carmack@pdenviro.com]  

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2008 1:40 PM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 

Cc: Keith Simas 

Subject: GeoTracker Status for LUST #RO0000282, Dream Ride Limousine Service, 5330 Foothill Blvd., Oakland 

 

Hello Ms. Jakub, 
  

We are responding to the July 3, 2008 ACDEH letter regarding the LUST Case # RO0000282 GeoTracker 

status.  We have requested the site online at GeoTracker, pending the Authorization form being signed by the 

responsible person (RP) and faxed to GeoTracker.  The RP is out of the country until next Thursday, and the 

deadline given in the ACDEH letter was today, August 15,2008.  Please let us know if there is something else 

we can do in the interim and thank you.  Also, if there are any additional pages to the ACDEH letter, or any 

additional correspondence could you send them to us? 

  

Best regards, 

  

Steve Carmack 

Project Scientist 

P&D Environmental, Inc. 

510.658.6916 

510.834.0152 (Fax) 


